
 

 

Boy and Girls Club of Greater Cincinnati – Price Hill 
Teen Center & Corporate Offices Project 

For All Bid Packages  
 
Date: _____________ 
Proposal of: 
____________________________________________________________________ 
CONTACT: ________________________________PHONE: ___________________________ 
CONTRACTOR ADDRESS:_____________________________________________________ 
EMAIL: _____________________________________________________________________ 
 
To: Kevin Dees, kdees@modelgroup.net, 513-673-3522, Model Construction 1826 Race St., 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
 
 
For: BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF GREATER CINCINNATI PRICE HILL TEEN CENTER & 
CORPORATE OFFICES. 1205 Dewey Ave, Cincinnati, Ohio 45205 
 
Having examined the plans, specifications, scopes of work, related documents, and the 
proposed site, I (the Bidder) propose to furnish all labor, materials, supplies and taxes to 
construct the project in accordance with the Contract Documents, within the Price stated below. 
  
Reviewed and Included Addendum #___________    Yes ____ No ____ 
 
Have excluded prevailing wage rates?  Yes_____ No______ 
 
Have excluded sales tax?  Yes_____ No______ 
 
The prices are to cover all expenses incurred in performing the work required under the 
Contract Documents for Bid Package #______________________________________. 
 
This project is TAX EXEMPT.   
 
Base Bid - Total: 
 
____________________________________________ Dollars ($___________________) 
(If discrepancy in amount appears, the words will govern.) 
 
ADD To Provide State of Ohio Prevailing Wage Labor Rates: 
 
ADD: _______________________________________ Dollars ($___________________) 
 
 
Alternate Pricing – (If Required by Scope)_________________________________________ 
 
Non PW _________________________________________ Dollars ($___________________) 
PW _____________________________________________ Dollars ($___________________) 
(If discrepancy in amount appears, the words will govern.) 
 
 
 



 

 

Alternate Pricing – (If Required by Scope)_________________________________________ 
 
Non PW _________________________________________ Dollars ($___________________) 
PW _____________________________________________ Dollars ($___________________) 
(If discrepancy in amount appears, the words will govern.) 
 
 
Time and Material rates (required) Provide additional items on separate sheet: 
 
   type: _________________  Rate: _______________ 

   type: _________________  Rate: _______________ 

   type: _________________  Rate: ________________ 

type: _________________  Rate: _______________ 

   type: _________________  Rate: _______________ 

   type: _________________  Rate: ________________ 

Material markup rate: _________% 

Unit Prices: 

 

Work Description/Material: ______________________ Cost $___________ per__________ 

Work Description/Material: ______________________ Cost $___________ per__________ 

Work Description/Material: ______________________ Cost $___________ per__________ 

Work Description/Material: ______________________ Cost $___________ per__________ 

Work Description/Material: ______________________ Cost $___________ per__________ 

Work Description/Material: ______________________ Cost $___________ per__________ 

 
    
Contractor’s EMR Rating:  _____________ 
 
Is your Company SBE Certified? Yes______No_____ 
 
Is your Company MBE Certified? Yes______No_____ 
 
Is your Company WBE Certified? Yes______No_____ 
 
 
Please provide any additional qualifications/Value Engineering/ Break-outs on separate sheet.  
**The level of detail that is provided on break-outs in pricing may contribute to 
determining most qualified bid** 


